From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

To: "CARIE STOKER"; Shelly Tucker

Cc: AUSTIN WEYANT; Will Gray; Michael McGraw

Subject: RE: REMNANT OIL OPERATING: BRAINARD 008 FINAL C141 CLOSURE REPORT
Date: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 8:12:00 AM

RE: Remnant Oil Operating * Brainard #8 * 30-015-10453 * 2RP-3822
Carie,

The OCD concurs with the BLM, your request for closure of the above referenced release is
approved.

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.

Thank you,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD — Artesia District Il

811S. 1 Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: CARIE STOKER [mailto:carie@stokeroilfield.com]

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 4:12 PM

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Shelly Tucker <stucker@blm.gov>
Cc: AUSTIN WEYANT <austin.weyant@soudermiller.com>; Will Gray <will@remnantoil.com>;
Michael McGraw <michael@remnantoil.com>

Subject: REMNANT OIL OPERATING: BRAINARD 008 FINAL C141 CLOSURE REPORT

All,
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Attached is the final C141 and closure report on the Brainard 008. Please let me know if you have
any questions.

Thanks,

Cawrie Stoker

Cell: 432.664.7659
Office: 254.212.8009
carie@stokeroilfield.com
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